

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: nhenderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 4:25 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Flint River Water Quality
Attachments: image002.jpg

Hello Ed,

I will have the answer to all of your questions for the conference call. I will also email the answers to you before the call.

Thanks,

Sent via Natasha L. Henderson's Samsung Galaxy Note®

----- Original message -----

From: "Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)" <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Date: 09/29/2015 9:57 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Natasha Henderson (Nhenderson@cityofflint.com)" <Nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Cc: "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>, "Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)" <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint River Water Quality

Natasha,

I am following up on yesterday's phone call with you.

Angela will contact you to set up a conference call for tomorrow afternoon. Because Wayne is out of town Tom Saxton will participate in the discussion regarding your request. Tom and I would request you, Peter Bade and Howard Croft be on the call.

We have a number of follow-up questions: What is the basis for the estimated \$18M cost to temporarily reconnect to the Great Lakes Water Authority? What is the timeline? Why didn't Viola advise the City about the potential for elevated lead levels when using Flint river water? What assurances do you have indicating a temporary reconnection to the Water Authority resolves the elevated lead problem or other system problems? Who are the assurances from? Did the Viola report recommend using Ortho Phosphates to treat the water?

Ed

Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government
Services

State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922



(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)

KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.
Thank you